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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of Kevin Ward
and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, April 14,2010 11:42 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * The "Best Offer" Mineral Auction Ends Tomorrow *

The Current Best Offer Auction Closes Tomorrow!

It's that time again! Just one more day and the current edition of the Best Offer
Mineral Auction will be history. The auction will close Thursday (tomorrow),
April 15th at 8 PM central / 9 PM eastern.

Activity is beginning to pick up as we approach closing time. If you haven't
placed a bid yet, please don't miss out on this incredible opportunity. If you
need time because you'd like to bid on several specimens, layaway options
are available. I'd like to see every item sell and considering the current bid
levels, this should not be a problem. But if you feel you'd like to place a bid
under the reserve price, let me know and I'll see what I can do. No reasonable
offers will ever be refused.

* Direct Link to the Auction *

Please e-mail if you'd like to request proxy bidding. Good luck!

Kevin

Contact Information
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